Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Scotchmer, Brenda <bscotchmer@steubencountyny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Steuben County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Steuben County grand

jury...

My apologies for not responding to this sooner! Your request has been received and we are currently reviewing it.
Please allow me 20 business days to locate the records, if any.

Thank youl

Brenda K. Scotchmer
Records Access Officer
Clerk of the Legislature
County of Steuben

3 East Pulteney Square
Bath NY 14810
Phone: (607) 664-2243
Fax: (607) 664-2282

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 04:31 PM

To: Scotchmer, Brenda

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Steuben County district attorney's office & performance of
its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Steuben County
grand jury...

Congratulations on your marriage. Hopefully, this e-mail will now reach you.

S g iy SR R S S S S AT ST e S LS e e S SSRGS R g e e W S S S g, i i S G S s e S R S e — FoR R T R

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 4:20 PM

To: 'Brenda@co.steuben.ny.us' <Brenda@co.steuben.ny.us>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Steuben County district attorney’s office & performance of
its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Steuben County

grand jury...

TO: Steuben County Records Access Officer & Clerk of the Legislature Brenda Mori

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director



